February 23, 1999

VTA FACSIMILE: 202-326-2621

Richard Smith, Esq.
Denuyty Assistant DRirector for Fremerzer
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Re:  Forematon of TSN
Dear Dick:

This letter will corfirm our telephone conversation this afternoon regarding the
planned formation of The * " as a Delaware
fnon-stack) membersI‘Lp corporahon In pariicufar, you a vised us of ycur

{the “Sponsors”). Each of the Sponsots wi
/ a total of $3 million, payable in two installments, and
additipral emounts as may be determined after the second anniversary of the
formatinn, subject to a tight to withdraw at that time.
agreed to contribuite up ro 514 million, payable in two installments.
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i The specific purpose of Th_ls b advance the field of huma_n
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Epamm‘ed rE-‘:Ea:ch arrreenentﬂ with several acaderm-: ot researcﬁ msntutmns to
condict the relevant research. None of the Sponsors will be provided with any
preferential rights ur access to the results of these research activities. The Sponsers
telieve that the establishment of such an entity and the implementaton of its goals
will advance the field of human medicine and the development of genetic-based
diagnostics and therapentics, in 2 manner which cannot be achieved by the Sponsors,
or other commertial and: scientific organizations, acting individually. After
formation, th Intends o file for exemption from Federal income tax
under Section c3) af the Internal Fevenue Code of 1984, as amended, and to
registar ynder the Natfonal Ressarch and Production Act, 153 ULS.C. § 4301, et seq.

Based: on the forepoing, you confirmed that the acquisition of the membership
interests in rhﬂy the Sponsors would be exempt from the notification
ared waiting penod requirentents of the Act, by virtue of the staff's interpretation of
16 C.F.R §802.40.

We thank you, and appreciate the time you have devoted to us to resolve this
: tssue. We will be filimg a Freedom Of Information Act (“FOLA™) request for a copy
! of this tetier that contains any response by you, and we request that you retain such
latter in your office to facilitate retrieval by the FOILA Office.

Wery truly yours,
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